

# Brady Oltmans

---

@BradyOltmans - www.bradyoltmans.com - 402-621-0471 - brady.oltmans@gmail.com

## Professional summary

---

Pulitzer-nominated journalist with a decade of experience. Covered myriad news topics and sports across the Midwest and Mountain West. Sports-focused journalist with two years of managing editor experience. Farm-raised with an affinity for untold stories.

## Work History

---

### Managing Editor | Pinedale Roundup & Sublette Examiner | Dec. 2020 - June 2022

- Edited copy and managed editorial content for Pinedale Roundup and Sublette Examiner. Covered local government, politics, breaking local news and recreational mountain sports. Communicate and collaborate with staff to ensure events are properly covered.
- Organized layout for both newspapers. Provided copy, photos and layout for the annual Travelers Journal and biannual Sublette County Magazine. Maintained social media pages, websites and daily newsletters for each paper.
- Fixed technical issues, served as bookkeeper and represented papers in the community.

### Managing Editor | Enterprise Media Seward Group | May 2020 - Dec. 2020

- Edited copy and managed staff for the Seward County Independent, Crete News, Milford Times, Wilber Republican and Friend Sentinel. Covered local government, state politics, breaking local news and agriculture. Collaborated with reporters to ensure coverage.
- Managed layout of all five weekly newspapers. Designed and paginated two of them.
- Managed social media, websites, newsletters and special sections for all newspapers.

### Sports Reporter | Casper Star-Tribune | June 2016 - May 2020

- Covered all high school sports across the state of Wyoming while assisting with coverage of University of Wyoming athletics. Provided extensive coverage of baseball and rodeo, including the annual College National Finals Rodeo.
- Provided investigative, enterprise, interactive, multimedia, feature and game stories. Contributed to award-winning sections on University of Wyoming's Black 14, Matthew Shepard anniversary, Total Solar Eclipse and local elections. Served as interim sports editor and headed the sports department, including layout and design of the section, in those times.
- Co-hosted a University of Wyoming athletics podcast. Maintained personal and sports section-specific Twitter accounts for more immediate updates and story integration.

### Sports Clerk | Lincoln Journal Star | Aug. 2011 - June 2016

- University of Nebraska soccer team beat reporter. That included NWSL Draft and Women's World Cup coverage. Aided professional, college, high school and amateur sports.
- Served as a sidelines and crowd correspondent for University of Nebraska football games and practice. Contributed to daily and special section coverage of University of Nebraska sports.
- Co-created a University of Nebraska sports podcast. Input scores, results and statistics from games. Designed pages when needed, including special pages I created content for.

## Education

---

- University of Nebraska-Lincoln